
  
OFFICIAL 

 
Agenda 

Meeting of: Selby and Ainsty Area Committee 

To: Councillors Melanie Davis (Chair), Kirsty Poskitt (Vice-
Chair), Karl Arthur, John Cattanach, Mark Crane, 
Stephanie Duckett, Tim Grogan, Mike Jordan, 
Andrew Lee, Cliff Lunn, John McCartney, 
Bob Packham, Andy Paraskos, Jack Proud, 
Steve Shaw-Wright and Arnold Warneken. 

Date: Friday, 17 January 2025 

Time: 1.00 pm 

Venue: Selby Civic Centre, Selby 

 
Members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting as observers for all those items taken in 
open session. Please email democraticservices.central@northyorks.gov.uk if you would like to find 
out more. 
 
You may be interested in subscribing to updates about this or any other North Yorkshire Council 
committee - https://edemocracy.northyorks.gov.uk/ieLogon.aspx?RPID=4452570&HPID=4452570
&Forms=1&META=mgSubscribeLogon.  
 
This meeting is being held as an in-person meeting that is being recorded and will be available to 
view via www.northyorks.gov.uk/livemeetings following the meeting. The meeting is also ‘hybrid’, 
which enables people to attend the meeting remotely using MS Teams. 
 
Recording is allowed at Council, committee and sub-committee meetings which are open to the 
public, please give due regard to the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography 
at public meetings, a copy of which is available to download below. Anyone wishing to record is 
asked to contact the Democratic Services Officer (details below), prior to the start of the meeting. 
We ask that any recording is clearly visible to anyone at the meeting and that it is non-disruptive.  

 
Business 

 
1.   Apologies for Absence  
  To receive any apologies for absence. 

 
2.   Declarations of Interest  
 All Members are invited to declare at this point any interest they have in items appearing 

on this agenda, including the nature of those interests. 
 

3.   Public Participation  
 Members of the public may ask questions or make statements at this meeting if they 

have given notice and supplied the text to David Smith, Senior Democratic Services 
Officer, democraticservices.central@northyorks.gov.uk by midday on Tuesday, 14 
January 2025. Each speaker should limit themselves to 3 minutes on any item.  

Public Document Pack

Page 1

mailto:democraticservices.central@northyorks.gov.uk
https://edemocracy.northyorks.gov.uk/ieLogon.aspx?RPID=4452570&HPID=4452570&Forms=1&META=mgSubscribeLogon
https://edemocracy.northyorks.gov.uk/ieLogon.aspx?RPID=4452570&HPID=4452570&Forms=1&META=mgSubscribeLogon
http://www.northyorks.gov.uk/livemeetings
mailto:democraticservices.central@northyorks.gov.uk


 
OFFICIAL 

 
Members of the public who have given notice will be invited to speak - 
 

 at this point in the meeting if their questions/statements relate to matters which 
are not otherwise on the agenda (subject to an overall time limit of 30 minutes) 

 

 when the relevant agenda item is being considered if they wish to speak on a 
matter which is on the agenda for this meeting. 

  
If you are exercising your right to speak at this meeting, but do not wish to be recorded, 
please inform the Chairman who will instruct anyone who may be taking a recording to 
cease while you speak. 
 

4.   Recommendation on the Future of the Selby Local Plan (Pages 3 - 16) 
 To update and consult the Selby and Ainsty Area Committee on the recommendation to 

cease work on the preparation of the Selby Local Plan. 
 

5.   Any Other Items  
 Any other business that the Chair agrees should be considered as a matter of urgency 

because of special circumstances. 
 

6.   Date of Next Meeting  
 Friday, 25 April 2025 at 10.00am. 

 
Contact Details  
Enquiries relating to this agenda please contact – 
 
David Smith, Senior Democratic Services Officer 
Tel: 07542 029870 
Email: democraticservices.central@northyorks.gov.uk  
 
 
Barry Khan 
Assistant Chief Executive 
(Legal and Democratic Services) 
County Hall 
Northallerton 
 
9 January 2025 

Page 2

mailto:democraticservices.central@northyorks.gov.uk


 

OFFICIAL 

North Yorkshire Council 
 

Selby & Ainsty Area Committee - 17th January 2025 
 

Recommendation on the Future of the Selby Local Plan 
 

Report of the Corporate Director of Community Development 
 

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT  
 

 
To update and consult the Development Plans Committee and Selby and Ainsty Area Committee on the 
recommendation to cease work on the preparation of the Selby Local Plan. 
 

 
2.0 SUMMARY 
 
2.1 This report sets out the current position in relation to the preparation of the Selby Local Plan, 

taking into account matters including feedback from the additional public consultation held 
earlier this year, implications of the recently published National Planning Policy Framework 
(NPPF), changes to legislation and updated instructions from Government to the Planning 
Inspectorate relating to the consideration of submitted local plans.  

 
2.2 Due to the reasons explained in section 4 of this report, the council is not in a position to submit 

the Selby Local Plan to the Secretary of State for Examination without further significant 
evidence base work and public consultation.  

 
2.3 This report sets out the most up to date context for the Selby Local Plan and seeks views on the 

recommendation to stop work on the plan and, where possible, to use the evidence base and 
work undertaken to date to feed into the new local plan for North Yorkshire. 

 
3.0 BACKGROUND   
 
3.1 The Development Plan for the former Selby district area currently comprises the Core 

Strategy adopted in 2013, and the Selby District Local Plan adopted in 2005. Whilst the age 
of the plan means that it is considered to be out of date, some weight can still be attached 
to it for decision making purposes, particularly where those policies accord with the up-to-
date National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF).  

 

3.2 In September 2019 Selby District Council gave approval for work to commence on the 
preparation of a new comprehensive local plan for the district. Consultation on the 
Preferred Options took place in 2021, with subsequent consultations taking place on 
Additional Sites and Local Plan Evidence later that year. In Autumn 2022, consultation took 
place on the Publication Local Plan.  

 
3.3 Following consideration by North Yorkshire Council Executive on 6 February 2024 (Link to 

Report) the decision1 was taken to carry out additional Regulation 19 consultation2 to 
address issues raised during the Regulation 19 Consultation. Substantial amendments 
were proposed removing the Heronby new settlement proposal and adding in four site 

                                            
1 Full Council February 2024 
2 Regulation 19 of the Town & Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) regulations 2012 (as 
amended) 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4

https://edemocracy.northyorks.gov.uk/documents/s28034/FINAL%20EXEC%20REPORT.pdf
https://edemocracy.northyorks.gov.uk/documents/s28034/FINAL%20EXEC%20REPORT.pdf


 

OFFICIAL 

allocations in the villages of Hambleton, Hensall, North Duffield and Eggborough.  The 
consultation took place from 8 March to 19 April 2024. 

 
3.4 The decision on the report referred to above did not authorise proceeding to submission 

stage as the decision to take forward the Selby Local Plan remained a balanced one, so 
there is a need to take a formal report to Executive and Council with recommended next 
steps for the Selby Local Plan. This report sets out those recommended next steps and the 
reasons the proposed halting of the Selby Local Plan is considered the most appropriate 
option. 

 
3.5 Decisions to stop work on all other legacy area plan reviews were made by Council in 2023. 
 
4.0 OPTIONS AND IMPLICATIONS THAT HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED FOR THE SELBY 

LOCAL PLAN 
 
4.1 There are two realistic options for the Selby Local Plan:  
 

1. to address outstanding issues by undertaking further work on evidence base and 
carryout another Regulation 19 public consultation prior to Submission to the Secretary 
of State. 

2. to halt preparation and focus resources on delivering the North Yorkshire Local Plan.  
 
4.2 The following sections explain the key context and factors to consider in coming to a view 

on the recommended way forward, including: 
 

 The recently revised NPPF 

 Guidance from Government to PINS in respect of the approach to the Examination of 
Local Plans 

 Evidence base and feedback from the most recent public consultation on the Selby 
Local Plan 

 Resources and timescales 

 Site delivery 

 Draft policies in the Selby Local Plan 
 

National Planning Policy Framework (December 2024) 
 
4.3 The NPPF sets out a limited number of opportunities to continue with existing plan 

production under the auspices of the former NPPF and therefore the previously agreed 
Standard Method for calculating housing need. The Selby Local Plan does not meet these 
exemptions3 and must therefore be prepared in accordance with the updated NPPF and the 
associated nationally set housing requirement. 

 
What does this mean? 

 
4.4 The Selby Local Plan has been prepared based on locally derived evidence for housing 

need of 368 dwellings per annum and established a local plan target of 3864 dwellings per 
annum. The revised Standard Method amends this significantly and is based on the 
following formula: 

 
(Housing Stock x 0.8%5) x (five-year average affordability ratio-5)/5) x 0.95+1) 

 

                                            
3Whilst the local plan has been consulted on at Regulation 19 stage the requirement to update evidence as 
set out in this report and consult on a further Regulation 19 stage plan by 12 March 2025 is not achievable.  
4 Which includes a 5% buffer. 
5 0.8% growth in housing stock per annum 

Page 4



 

OFFICIAL 

4.5 The affordability data available for the legacy authority geographies is not able to provide a 
5-yr average, however, to determine a range that the former legacy area would have to 
plan for officers have carried out the calculation based on the most recently available 3-
year data for the Selby area and on the full 5-year North Yorkshire wide affordability data.  
This results in a housing requirement of between 483 and 561 dwellings per annum – 
between 115 to 193 more dwellings per annum than the plan target. Over a minimum plan 
period of 15 years from adoption this would equate to a shortfall of between 1725 and 2895 
dwellings.  

 
4.6 To be found sound on the basis of an adequate land supply, the plan would have to 

identify, consult on and allocate additional housing sites to make up the shortfall identified 
above plus any associated buffer. 

 
Four- or Five-Year Land Supply 

 
4.7 The previous iteration of the NPPF set out that plans at the Regulation 18 or 19 stage that 

included a policies map and allocations needed to demonstrate a 4-year land supply rather 
than a 5-year supply.  The newly published NPPF has rescinded this position and reverts to 
a 5-year supply. Therefore, continuing with the Selby Local Plan no longer carries this 
benefit of having a more positive land supply position.   

 
The Housing Requirement for North Yorkshire 
 

4.8 The NPPF has significantly increased the scale of the task of preparing the new local plan 
for North Yorkshire. The former Standard Method applied across the legacy authorities set 
a requirement of 1300 dwellings per annum. Although delivery exceeded this significantly 
and the countywide delivery rate has averaged around 2800 and 3100 dwellings per annum 
over a 10 yr and 5 yr period respectively, the new NPPF increases the requirement to an 
annual figure of 4077 dwellings. 

 
4.9 The work involved in evidencing and delivering sites to accommodate this level of housing, 

economic growth and associated infrastructure is far greater than anticipated in terms of 
budget and capacity. It is important that work on the new local plan for the whole of North 
Yorkshire, which covers the former Selby area, continues as quickly as possible. 

 
Government Guidance to PINS 

 

4.10 The Government provided guidance to the Planning Inspectorate in July 2024 to make 
clear that Inspectors should no longer devote significant time to resolving outstanding 
matters to ensure submitted plans are ‘sound’: Government has instructed PINS. This 
means that when a plan is submitted it should be free from any substantial issues and 
evidence should be complete and up to date. If this is not the case the likelihood under the 
new instruction is that the plan would be withdrawn or found unsound.  

 
4.11 The Selby Local Plan requires significant work to both address the housing shortfall that 

has been identified in para 4.5 because of the newly published NPPF, and to evidence 
other necessary updates as explained below. 

 
4.12 On this basis, the option to progress to submission without substantial further work and 

public consultation would only delay the plan further.   
 

Evidence Base Implications following Additional Publication Consultation 
 
4.13 The plan must be based on a proportionate and sound evidence base. The Regulation 19 

consultation, in addition to recent engagement with statutory consultees, has highlighted 

Page 5

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/66aa157b0808eaf43b50dad5/minister-pennycook-to-chief-executive-of-planning-inspectorate.pdf


 

OFFICIAL 

that there remain uncertainties over the evidence base. These include the following 
matters, and the resolution required/proposed: 

 

 Gypsies and Travellers: The Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation Assessment 
(GTAA) is out of date, does not reflect the latest changes in national guidance6 and 
there are known unauthorised sites within the Selby area. Resolution - this 
deficiency is best resolved through a County-wide commission on the needs of 
gypsies and travellers. This work is ongoing and should be finalised by June 2025. 

 Flood Risk: The Environment Agency (EA) consider that the Strategic Flood Risk 
Assessment (SFRA) does not satisfactorily demonstrate that the flood risk exception 
tests have been met. They state that the plan may be found unsound as some areas 
of housing are in a high-risk flood zone. Resolution – a full county-wide SFRA will 
be commissioned in Spring 2025 and will reflect the latest flood mapping from the EA 
that is set to be released in early 2025. 

 Highways: National Highways has raised concern on the highways modelling work. 
Additional work is required to agree trip rates prior to considering options for 
mitigation and costings where required. Resolution – work is ongoing as irrespective 
of a decision on the Selby Local Plan this evidence is required to ensure a consistent 
basis for determining planning applications for housing. 

 Tadcaster: Although there has been significant progress, there is further work to 
take forward on the regeneration of Tadcaster in respect of evidencing delivery. 
Resolution – the Council is committed to continuing the positive working relationship 
with key stakeholders to ensure a seamless transition from the Selby Local Plan to 
the North Yorkshire Local Plan with the overarching aim of facilitating the 
regeneration of Tadcaster. 

 
4.14 Setting aside the impacts of the revised NPPF detailed in this report, the need to update 

and consult upon the above evidence is a substantial time-consuming and resource 
intensive task.  

  
Resources and Timetable 

  
4.15 If a decision is taken to continue to progress the Selby Local Plan a number of officers, 

mainly from the Planning Policy and Place Team will need to be focussed on assessing and 
allocating further housing sites to meet the new Standard Method, updating evidence and 
carrying out a third Regulation 19 consultation prior to Submission and the resource 
intensive Examination in Public (EIP).  This is at a time when work has begun to assess 
sites for the new North Yorkshire Local Plan, so there is a growing overlap of work on the 
respective plans covering the same geographic area. 

 
4.16 A Programme Officer has already been appointed following a procurement exercise; 

however, their involvement has been paused due to the emerging uncertainties with the 
plan. It is also estimated that the EIP will cost approximately £180,000 (legal advice, 
programme officer, expert advice and Planning Inspectorate), which has been budgeted for. 
Further additional costs will also be required to update evidence and undertake an 
additional consultation at Regulation 19 stage.    

  
4.17 The draft timetable for the preparation of the new North Yorkshire Local Plan indicates that 

initial public consultation on the Issues and Options will take place in Spring 2025 with 
subsequent consultations on the draft plan taking place thereafter.  

 
4.18 The timescale for updating the identified evidence and allocating new housing sites for the 

Selby Local Plan would significantly affect the delivery timetable for the plan and with the 

                                            
6 The Gypsy and Traveller definition was updated in guidance released in December 2023 and a further 
updated Guidance Note was released in December 2024 

Page 6



 

OFFICIAL 

need to fit in a further Regulation 19 consultation, would push back submission to 2026 and 
adoption to 2027. 

 
4.19 The period between the likely adoption dates of both plans has narrowed. The knock-on 

effect of extending the timetable for delivery of the Selby Local Plan is the impact on the 
preparation of the North Yorkshire Local Plan both in terms of creating confusion within 
local communities and the resources that would need to be diverted from the North 
Yorkshire Local Plan to manage further consultation and the Examination in Public. 

 
Site Delivery in the former Selby area 

 
4.20 Any anticipated implications have largely been overtaken by the publication of the new 

NPPF. A decision to stop work on the Selby Local Plan in itself does not change the 
housing land supply position. The 4-year supply requirement of the previous iteration of the 
NPPF has been rescinded by the publication of the new NPPF which reinstates the need to 
demonstrate a 5-year housing supply and a new housing figure for North Yorkshire, with 
that housing figure increasing significantly due to the new Standard Method (see para 4.4-
4.8). Under all options, it is important to ensure the council is being proactive about bringing 
forward the most sustainable sites within the Selby area to seek to maintain land supply, 
using those sites identified within the draft Selby Local Plan as the starting point for 
discussions with site promoters and developers. 

 
Draft Policies within the Selby Local Plan  

 
4.21 One impact of halting the Selby Local Plan would be the delay in bringing forward other 

policies that would benefit the communities of the former district especially given the age of 
the existing Selby District Local Plan and Core Strategy policies. Policies on matters such 
as health and the control of hot food takeaways (although it is noted that the new NPPF 
provides policy on this aspect), enhancing the quality of design, housing standards, 
renewable energy, open space, blue and green infrastructure, drainage, connectivity and 
infrastructure provision. These policies have largely been supported and received very little 
objection; however, such policies would be taken forward within the North Yorkshire Local 
Plan where applicable. 

 
4.22 In relation to decision making on planning applications, appropriate weight can continue to 

be applied to the emerging local plan and the policies therein until a formal decision is 
taken by Council to halt work on the Selby Local Plan. 

 
4.23 Once a formal decision is taken to halt the plan, the council can continue to apply some 

weight to the most recent evidence base when making decisions on planning applications. 
The evidence prepared for the Selby Local Plan to date will rolled into the preparation of the 
North Yorkshire Local Plan as appropriate. 

 
5.0 CONTRIBUTION TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES  
  
5.1 A decision to halt work on the Local Plan for the former Selby district area will assist in 

expediting progress on the wider North Yorkshire Local Plan that will help to deliver four of 
the five key themes of place and environment, economy, health and wellbeing and people in 
the council’s plan.  

 
6.0 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED  
 
6.1 The alternative options to that being proposed has been considered in the main body of the 

report, including the continuation of the Selby Local Plan, albeit with a significant delay to 
previously assumed timescales due to the additional work to identify and allocate further 

Page 7



 

OFFICIAL 

housing sites and to prepare further evidence and undertake a third Regulation 19 
consultation. 

 
7.0 IMPACT ON OTHER SERVICES/ORGANISATIONS  
 
7.1 There are no direct implications from a decision to halt work on the Selby Local Plan, as 

work is directed towards the North Yorkshire Local Plan. There may be implications for other 
services to provide advice on issues relating to transport, ecology, landscape, historic 
environment and education.   

 
8.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
8.1 A decision to halt work on the Selby Local Plan would provide budgetary savings in the short 

term in respect of costs associated with the procurement of further evidence on a smaller 
geographic scale than is required for the North Yorkshire Local Plan (duplicating work), 
cancelling the Objective Software licence, holding an Examination in Public and appointing a 
Programme Officer. These savings will be looked at in the context of the preparation of the 
North Yorkshire Local Plan and any additional costs as a result of the revised NPPF (such 
as the need to undertake a Green Belt review and increased work in relation to infrastructure 
delivery) and the future examination of that plan.  

 
9.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
9.1 Legal advice has been sought throughout the consideration of the options/recommendations 

set out within this report. 
 
10.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS  
 
10.1 An equalities impact assessment screening has been undertaken which concludes that as 

this is related to stopping the preparation of the plan there are no equality implications. 
Equalities will be considered fully in the preparation of the North Yorkshire Local Plan. A 
copy of the EIA screening is at Appendix A. 

 
11.0 CLIMATE CHANGE IMPLICATIONS  
 
11.1 A Climate Change Impact Assessment (CCIA) has been undertaken and concludes that as 

existing policies will continue to be applied that there is no impact (positive or negative) as a 
direct result of taking the decision to halt work on the plan. A copy of the CCIA is at 
Appendix B. Climate change will be a key theme within the new North Yorkshire Local Plan. 

 
12.0 PERFORMANCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
12.1 A decision to cease work on the Selby Local Plan is considered to have a neutral/positive 

effect on performance as the redirection of resources will assist with the preparation and 
adoption of a local plan covering the whole of North Yorkshire.  Following decision at 
Council, the Local Development Scheme will need to be updated and published on the 
council's website. There is a requirement in the new NPPF that all councils provide an up-to-
date LDS by March 2025 in any case. 

 
13.0 ICT IMPLICATIONS 
 

13.1 The Planning Policy and Place Team currently use Objective Software to assist in the 
preparation of the local plan(s) and other related documents. There are currently three 
separate iterations of this software, and the halting of this plan will enable the contract for 
this version, dedicated to the former Selby Local Plan, to be ended saving circa £12,000 per 
annum. The remaining licences are for the recently procured solution for preparing the North 

Page 8



 

OFFICIAL 

Yorkshire Local Plan and the Maltkiln DPD for the former Harrogate District, the latter of 
which will also be removed in the short-term following adoption of the document. 

 
14.0 CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
14.1 Taking into account the up-to-date context for the preparation of the Selby Local Plan, most 

notably the implications of the new NPPF, it is the view of officers that work on the plan 
should be halted.   

 
14.2 Irrespective of whether the plan is halted or not, the land supply position will be challenging 

and there will need to be a proactive approach to the delivery of sites. 
 
14.3 Any substantive comments from the Development Plan Committee and Selby and Ainsty 

Area Committee meetings will be reported to Executive. 
 
14.4 The Executive (4th February) will be asked to recommend to Full Council (26th February) 

that work on the Selby Local Plan is halted and that resource is focussed on the preparation 
of the North Yorkshire Local Plan. 

 

 
15.0 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

i) To recommend to Full Council that work on the emerging Selby Local Plan is 
ceased. 

ii) The council works proactively to bring forward sites within the Selby area to seek 
to maintain land supply, using those sites identified within the draft Selby Local 
Plan as the starting point for discussions with site promoters/developers.  

iii) The council continues to promote the regeneration of Tadcaster, working with key 
stakeholders to support the delivery of sites and to bring derelict buildings back 
into use and work to ensure that evidence in respect of delivery is secured as we 
move through the preparation of the North Yorkshire Local Plan.     

  

  

 
 APPENDICES: 
 
 Appendix 1 – Equalities Impact Assessment 

Appendix 2 – Climate Change Impact Assessment  
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: None 
 
Nic Harne 
Corporate Director for Community Development 
County Hall 
Northallerton 
 
Report Author – Linda Marfitt Head of Planning Policy and Place / Steve Wilson Planning Policy and 
Place Manager 
Presenter of Report –  Linda Marfitt Head of Planning Policy and Place 
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1 
Initial equality impact assessment screening form 
This form records an equality screening process to determine the relevance of equality to a proposal, 
and a decision whether or not a full EIA would be appropriate or proportionate.  
 

Directorate  Community Development 

Service area Planning 

Proposal being screened Proposal to halt preparation of the Selby Local Plan. 

Officer(s) carrying out screening  Steve Wilson 

What are you proposing to do? The proposal is to stop work on the Selby Local 
Plan and no longer take this through to adoption. 
 

Why are you proposing this? What are 
the desired outcomes? 

We are proposing to halt work on the Selby Local 
Plan for two reasons; the changing national planning 
policy framework and related guidance and the 
further work required to update evidence. The 
halting of the plan will allow additional resources to 
be applied to delivering the new local plan for North 
Yorkshire. 

Does the proposal involve a significant 
commitment or removal of resources? 
Please give details. 

The proposal does not remove resources. It moves 
resources to a separate project. 
 
 

Impact on people with any of the following protected characteristics as defined by the 
Equality Act 2010, or NYC’s additional agreed characteristics 
As part of this assessment, please consider the following questions: 

 To what extent is this service used by particular groups of people with protected characteristics? 

 Does the proposal relate to functions that previous consultation has identified as important? 

 Do different groups have different needs or experiences in the area the proposal relates to? 
 

If for any characteristic it is considered that there is likely to be an adverse impact or you have 
ticked ‘Don’t know/no info available’, then a full EIA should be carried out where this is 
proportionate. You are advised to speak to your Equality rep for advice if you are in any doubt. 
 

Protected characteristic Potential for adverse impact Don’t 
know/No 
info 
available 

Yes No 

Age    
Disability    
Sex     
Race    
Sexual orientation    
Gender reassignment    
Religion or belief    
Pregnancy or maternity    
Marriage or civil partnership    

 
People in rural areas    
People on a low income    
Carer (unpaid family or friend)    
Does the proposal relate to an area where 
there are known inequalities/probable 
impacts (e.g. disabled people’s access to 
public transport)? Please give details. 

Not applicable as the project is about halting work 
on the Selby Local Plan. 

Page 11

http://nyccintranet/content/equalities-contacts


APPENDIX 1 
Will the proposal have a significant effect 
on how other organisations operate? (e.g. 
partners, funding criteria, etc.). Do any of 
these organisations support people with 
protected characteristics? Please explain 
why you have reached this conclusion.  

The proposal will have no effect on how other 
organisations operate. 
 

Decision (Please tick one option) EIA not 
relevant or 
proportionate:  

 
? 

    

Continue to full 
EIA: 

 
x? 

Reason for decision The proposal is to cease work on the Selby Local 
Plan and therefore has no impact on equalities as 
there is no consultation or new policies being 
applied to any sector of the community. Work will 
be rolled into the North Yorkshire Local Plan and 
equalities will be fully considered through the plan 
preparation process. 
 
As such, it is considered that the draft criteria does 
not require a full Equality Impact Assessment. 
 

Signed (Assistant Director or equivalent)  

Date 11/12/24 

 

Page 12



APPENDIX 2 
APPENDIX 2: Initial Climate Change Impact Assessment 

The intention of this document is to help the council to gain an initial understanding of the impact of a project or decision on the 
environment. This document should be completed in consultation with the supporting guidance. Dependent on this initial 
assessment you may need to go on to complete a full Climate Change Impact Assessment. The final document will be published as 
part of the decision-making process. 

If you have any additional queries, which are not covered by the guidance please email climatechange@northyorks.gov.uk 

Title of proposal Recommended Approach to Plan Making for North Yorkshire 
Brief description of proposal To seek approval of Executive and Full Council following consultation with Development Plan 

Committee and Area Committee (Selby & Ainsty) to halt preparation of the Selby Local Plan and focus 
resources on the preparation of the North Yorkshire Local Plan.  

Directorate Community Development 
Service area Planning 
Lead officer Linda Marfitt (Head of Policy & Place) & Steve Wilson (Policy & Place Manager) 
Names and roles of other 
people involved in carrying out 
the impact assessment 

N/A 

P
age 13

mailto:climatechange@northyorks.gov.uk


APPENDIX 2 

The chart below contains the main environmental factors to consider in your initial assessment – choose the appropriate option 
from the drop-down list for each one. 

Remember to think about the following; 

• Travel 
• Construction 
• Data storage 
• Use of buildings 
• Change of land use 
• Opportunities for recycling and reuse 

Environmental factor to consider For the county 
council 

For the county Overall 

Greenhouse gas emissions No effect on 
emissions 

No Effect on 
emissions 

No effect on 
emissions 

Waste No effect on waste No effect on waste No effect on waste 
Water use No effect on water 

usage 
No effect on water 

usage 
No effect on water 

usage 
Pollution (air, land, water, noise, light) No effect on 

pollution 
No effect on 

pollution 
No effect on pollution 

Resilience to adverse weather/climate events 
(flooding, drought etc) 

No effect on 
resilience 

No effect on 
resilience 

No effect on 
resilience 

Ecological effects (biodiversity, loss of habitat etc) No effect on 
ecology 

No effect on 
ecology 

No effect on ecology 

Heritage and landscape No effect on 
heritage and 
landscape 

No effect on 
heritage and 
landscape 

No effect on heritage 
and landscape 

 

P
age 14



APPENDIX 2 

If any of these factors are likely to result in a negative or positive environmental impact then a full climate change impact 
assessment will be required. It is important that we capture information about both positive and negative impacts to aid the council 
in calculating its carbon footprint and environmental impact.  

Decision (Please tick one option) Full CCIA not 
relevant or 
proportionate:  

X Continue to full 
CCIA: 

 

Reason for decision The recommendation is to seek approval to stop work on progressing the Selby 
Local Plan. The overriding reason for doing so is that following consultation and 
the recent release of updated planning policy and guidance, the plan as existing 
would not be found sound at the Examination in Public. As such there is no 
justification for submitting the plan for examination without significant updates to 
the evidence base. 

This results in a zero impact on climate change as the status quo will persist and 
planning proposals will be considered in accordance with the adopted 
development plan.  

The halting of work on the Selby Local Plan will allow resources to be re-
allocated to the preparation of the new North Yorkshire Local Plan (NYLP) and 
expedite the adoption of that document. The NYLP will incorporate policies that, 
when adopted, will ensure sustainability is at the heart of all decision making and 
both addresses the causes of climate change and mitigates associated risks.  

With this in mind, the impacts on climate change at this stage, are considered to 
be negligble in nature. 

Signed (Assistant Director or 
equivalent) 

 

Date  

P
age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Recommendation on the Future of the Selby Local Plan
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2




